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TO: PERKINS COUNTY 4-H STATIC EXHIBITORS 
 
FROM: PERKINS COUNTY EXTENSION OFFICE, 76025 ROAD 329, GRANT NE 69140 
  
RE: 4-H STATIC ENTRY DAY 
 

The 2024 Perkins County Fair 4-H Static Entry Day will be Tuesday, July 16; 9-11 
AM.  NO items will be accepted to be judged after 11 AM.  Exhibitors will enter their 
items in the Dance Hall Building.  Items will be interview judged.  Interviews will be 
done on a first come, first served basis. 
 
Please consult the 4-H static fair book (https://extension.unl.edu/statewide/perkins-
chase/perkins-county-4-h-fair-page/)  when you prepare your entries for fair (some 
exhibits require additional documentation).  Entry tags (enclosed) MUST be attached 
to exhibits before you arrive at the fairgrounds.  Please staple or tape your tags to 
the front of your entry.  Floral exhibits may have the tags attached to the jar/bottle 
with a rubber band.  Please attach entry tags for food exhibits on the outside of the 
exhibit.  Score sheets will be given to exhibitors upon arrival to hand to judges with 
exhibits. 
 
**Clothing/sewing exhibit entry tags are not included with this mailing.  They will be 
attached to exhibits by Extension Staff before being put on display.  Please make 
sure to attach an identifying clothing label as outlined in the clothing judging letter 
you received. 
 
4-H entries without entry tags will NOT be accepted. 
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